

From: [Ronald Dickel](#)
To: [Rob Rennie](#)
Cc: [Kyle Park](#); [Matthew Hudes](#); [Arn Andrews](#); [Laurel Prevetti](#); [Jenna De Long](#)
Subject: Town Council Agenda for 6/7--consent Item 11
Date: Monday, June 6, 2022 4:32:17 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER

Mr. Mayor

Kyle Park and I spoke with Assistant Town Manager Arn Andrews about the Town Council Consent item 11 for the 2022 budget to be addressed in tomorrow's meeting. The item contains budget items that have not been discussed at any Finance Commission meeting, including the results of the labor negotiations and the changed use of OPEB and ARPA reserves. These matters are material to the budget and should be discussed at the Finance Commission level before consideration by the Town Council. These matters will be the topic of our upcoming Finance Commission meeting next Tuesday. Mr. Andrews said that it would be possible to defer Town Council's consideration of this consent item until the following Council Meeting on June 21st in order to meet any July 1st budget deadline. Please let us help the Council on all budgetary issues before decisions are made. Therefore, please defer Item 11 until your June 21st meeting.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Ron